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Mueller, Eric

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 1:09 PM
To: Musiler, Eric

Subject: FW: Amendment to AB730

From: DeGarmo, Ann

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 1:08 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment to AB730

It would basically strike line 12 of the draft.
Thanks so much!

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 1:06 PM

To: DeGarmo, Ann <Ann.DeGarmo®legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment to AB730

Got it

From: DeGarmo, Ann

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 1:05 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment to AB730

Hi Rick,

We need another amendment drafted to AB 730 ASAP that eliminates the provision that prevents local governments
from charging a fee for recycling the listed items.

Thanks!

-A

Ann DeGarmo

Office of Representative Christine Sinicki
Assembly District 20 ‘
'608.266.8588 | Ann.DeGarmo@legis.wisconsin.gov
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
/ 1. Page 2, line 12: delete that line.

J 2. Page 2, line 16: delete “and (c)”.

(END)



